The Jackson County Medical Examiner’s Office
950 East 215! Strect Kansas City, Missouri 64108
816-881-6600

816-881-6641 fax

MEMO

To:  Barb Casamento, Buyer

From: Lindsey J. Haldiman, D.O., Chief Medical Examiner

Date: January 27, 2025

RE: Term and Supply Contract 24-082 Body Transport

After careful review of bids for Body Transport Services, the Medical Examiner’s Office
has chosen First Call, Inc., our current provider. While both vendors’ bids are the same
cost per pick-up, other important factors were taken into consideration.

As a Class 1 jurisdiction, the high volume of Medical Examiner cases within Jackson
County, our body transport services require an experienced staff and reliable fleet. We
feel with over 20 years in the body transport business, and recommendation from other
medical examiner offices, First Call is the best choice.

Our estimated annual usage for this contract is $250,000.

Please contact me at (816) 881-6600 if you have any questions.

Chief Medical Examine;



